
New Address: pt. B, Frederick, Md. 21701 

August 15, 1908 
Deer Mr. Johnson, 

I would 1110 4plem of pose* IA and E? of Sxhibit 762, please. 
	. Pegs 217 refers to receipt of an FBI report dated January 51, i4ot., imeenlihe19155). I would like s Dopy of this FBI report, The two earlier page* refer....to receipt by tbe SearetWerTlme of late/motion from ether sources, which should else be in the files. 1 would appreciate copies of these reports .• or memoranda 

Puiesuant to your e*r1Ae*.ouggadtion, I have been in touch with the :secret Service. I hove been assured that after issuance of the Attorney Corerql'e order -r uctober 51, it sent the Archives everything it had. Therefore, those reports shnuld be there. 

Yesterday 1 oonfirmed that the acmes I emated checked tliroudh tLe name files ani the :ieeret Service ward file are those of Joseph Ado= Milteer, Jack H. Brown (Chettenooga) and Kenneth Adams (Birmingham). 1 shnuld like to edd Jock Caulk, which mmy not be the exact epelling of the lest eras, Lee McCloud and Conde McGinley. 

InschabStently I omitted the check yesterday, It is an closed. Thank you very much. 

Abele we spoke yesterday you thgught it likely the microfilm might be reedy next kednesday. If you could have these and those things requested by Hal Verb end Gary Schooner by thee I'd epprociate it. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold Weisberg 


